From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:14 PM

To: McClure, Walter (JCOPE); Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE)

Cc: admin@nyethicsreview.org; anthony.crowell@nyls.edu; psalkin@tourolaw.edu; michael.feldberg@allenovery.com;
wlapiana@nyls.edu; tjordan@co.washington.ny.us; swjames@Ilegal-aid.org; cppisciotta@legal-aid.org; Freeman, Robert ]
(DOS)

Subject: FOIL/Records Request III... -- JCOPE's legislative recommendations

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FOIL/records request of today’s date seeking records essential to the
JCOPE/LEC Review Commission’s mandate. -

This FOIL/records request is additionally posted on CJA’s webpage for JCOPE & the JCOPE/LEC Review
Commission. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-
public-corruption/holding-to-account/exposing-JCOPE.htm

1 would appreciate if JCOPE/LEC Review Commission volunteer staffer Dworkin — &/or the other Commissioners for
whom | have e-mail addresses — forward this e-mail to Chairman Volker and Commissioner Moore.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director



